WORLD DIRECTORY

OF N.A. MEETINGS

1986

Non-United States

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS



Copyright © 1986 by

World Service Office, Inc. Box 9999 Van Nuys, CA 91409 (818) 780-3951

Send All Correspondence and Orders to:

WORLD SERVICE OFFICE, INC. P.O. Box 9999 Van Nuys, CA 91409

FORWARD

This edition of the World Directory is divided into three volumes based on a geographical division of the Fellowship. Volume I includes registered meetings in states which are east of the Mississippi River. Volume II includes all states west of the Mississippi River. All non-U.S. meetings are listed in Volume III. This division is meant to be a convenience to the users of the World Directory.

These three volumes represent over 6,550 N.A. meetings in 35 countries. This is an increase of 2,850 registered meetings (77%) since

February 1985.

This printing of the World Directory incorporates the most up-to-date information received by the World Service Office as of the printing date. The directory itself will be updated on a weekly basis in our computer system. However, we will no longer be sending updates out on a subscription basis. Instead, we will publish the World Directory on a yearly basis. This system should prove more efficient and may avoid many of the problems which have occurred in the past.

This printing includes information regarding N.A. service offices which have been verified as being permanent physical offices of an established area or regional service committee. There are undoubtedly other offices in existence, but as of press time we did not have verifiable information on

these. Information which could not be verified has been omitted.

Extreme caution should be exercised in the use of information contained in this publication. The anonymity of members of the Fellowship must be preserved at all times. Before any phone number shown here is sent to any media outlet, the person or committee who answers the phone should be advised. Information about the meetings, their time, date, location, etc., should not be publicized without prior consent of the group that conducts the meeting. These types of public information efforts should always be coordinated and approved by area or regional public information committees.

In many cases, information for Hospital and Institution meetings is shown in the World Directory. For meetings of this type, which have some restrictions, we suggest contacting the group or institution before attending. This can frequently be done by utilizing the phonelines shown for the

appropriate city or state.

This directory is provided as an adjunct to carrying the message to the addict who still suffers. We encourage all members of Narcotics Anonymous to use it well and often. The Fellowship will continue to expand as more addicts discover that recovery can be found by working the Twelve Steps and Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous.

TO THE FELLOWSHIP AND FRIENDS:

This printing of the World Directory has been compiled from information received at the WSO. Some of the information was incomplete or in error upon receipt. We have made every effort to correct errors and gather complete information by press time. For those instances when we could not verify any information as accurate, we have omitted it. For those instances when we had accurate yet incomplete information, we have printed it.

We recognize that this World Directory still contains some incorrect information. A letter or phone call can help us in our ongoing efforts to provide complete and accurate meeting information. We invite your help and assistance in these efforts.

VOLUME III

CONTENTS

AUSTRALIA	I			
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY				
NEW SOUTH WALES				
QUEENSLAND	4			
SOUTH AUSTRALIA	4			
VICTORIA	4			
WESTERN AUSTRALIA	5			
BAHAMAS	5			
BAHRAIN				
BERMUDA				
BRAZIL				
CANADA				
ALBERTA				
BRITISH COLUMBIA				
MANITOBA				
NEW BRUNSWICK	11			
NOVA SCOTIA	11			
ONTARIO	13			
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND				
QUEBEC	16			
SASKATCHEWAN	18			
COLOMBIA	19			
EL SALVADOR	19			
ENGLAND				
FRANCE	25			
GERMANY				
GUAM	28			
HOLLAND				
ICELAND				
INDIA				
IRELAND				
ISRAEL				
ITALY3				
JAPAN				
KOREA				
NETHERLANDS				
NEW ZEALAND				
NORWAY	33			
REPUBLIC OF PANAMA	33			
PERU	33			
PORTUGAL	33			
PHILIPPINES	34			
PUERTO RICO				
SCOTLAND				
SOUTH AFRICA				
SPAIN				
SWITZERLAND				
VIRGIN ISLANDS				
WALES	36			
WEST INDIES	97			



AUSTRALIA

N.A. CENTRAL OFFICE 707 DARLING STREET ROZELLE 2039, SYDNEY NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA PHONE 02-810-2020

POSTAL ADDRESS P.O. BOX 440 LEICHHARDT 2040 NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA

SYDNEY METRO CONTACT DERECK DUNWORTH 337-5226 BOB DONOVAN 529-7895

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

CANBERRA

Monday

5:30 pm, Woden Hospital (Ward 12 or 11B)

Thursday

2:30 pm, "Karralika", Bugden Ave., Fadden Ph: 919590

Saturday

2:00 pm, Woden Hospital (Ward 12 or 11B)

QUEANBEYAN

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Christ Church Hall, Crawford & Rutledge Sts.

NEW SOUTH WALES

ARMIDALE

Friday

8:00 pm, Steps, CWA Hall, Rusden St.

BANGALOW

Monday

8:00 pm, Preschool Hall, Ashton St.

COFFS HARBOUR

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Coffs Harbour District Hospital

ENTRANCE, THE

Sunday

8:00 pm, Anglican Church Hall, The Entrance Road

FORBES

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Community Health Centre, Lachlan St.

FOSTER

Friday

8:00 pm, Community Health Centre, Little St.

GOSFORD

Friday

7:30 pm, Health Services Building, Racecourse Rd.

GOULBURN

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Living Skills Centre, Auburn St.

LISMORE

Tuesday

Noon, Church of Christ, Keen St.

MULLUMBIMBY

Tuesday

7:00 pm, CWA Hall, Tincogan & Gordon Sts.

NEW CASTLE

Monday

8:00 pm, Steps & Topic Meeting, Blood Bank, Watt St. Hospital, Watt St.

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Wilson House, Watt St. Hospital, Watt St.

Saturday

5:30 pm, Sacred Heart Church, 12 Tudor St., Hamilton

NOWRA

Thursday

8:00 pm, Oolong House, 11 Junction St.

SYDNEY

Monday

Noon, 16 Boyle St., Sutherland

12:30 pm, Closed, 707 Darling St., Rozelle

8:00 pm, McKinnon Unit, Rozelle Hosp., Darling St., Rozelle

8:00 pm, Step, Uniting Church Hall, Cross and Transvaal St., Double

8:00 pm, Beginner's, 16 Boyla St., Sutherland

8:00 pm, Blacktown Hospital, Community Health Unit, Blacktown

Tuesday

Noon, 183 Campbell St., 1st Floor (CYSS), Darlinghurst

12:30 pm, 707 Darling St., Rozelle

5:00 pm, Steps 1,2 & 3, 356 Victoria St., Kings Cross

7:00 pm, Langton Centre, South Dowling & Nobbs St., Moore Park

8:00 pm, Norman Nock Building, Royal North Shore Hosipital, Saint Leonards

8:00 pm, Community Centre, Belmore Rd. North, Riverwood

8:00 pm, Wednesday	Gay Disc., 183 Campbell St., Darlinghurst
	144 Buston St. Vings Cross
12:30 pm,	
6:00 pm,	Swanton Lodge, 11 Hunt St., Surry Hills
8:00 pm,	Rear of Uniting Church, Oxford and Newcombe Sts.,
0.00	Paddington
8:00 pm,	Step, Rockdale Scout Hall, Princes Highway, Banksia
8:00 pm,	Blacktown Hospital, Community Health Unit, Blacktown
Thursday	
12:30 pm,	Langton Centre, South Dowling and Nobbs Sts., Moore Park
7:30 pm,	William Booth Institute, Albion St., Recovery Group, Surry Hills
8:00 pm,	Community Health Centre, Pacific Parade, Dee Why
8:00 pm,	Community Health Centre, Kareena Rd., Caringbah
8:00 pm,	Women's Stag, 144 Burton St., Kings Cross
8:00 pm,	Pacific House, Kogarah Hospital, South St., Kogarah
Friday	
6:00 pm,	Ward 4. Mosman & Community Hospital, Ellamatta Ave., Mosman
7:30 pm,	193 Avoca St., Randwick
8:00 pm,	Glebe Town Hall, Saint John's Rd., Glebe
8:00 pm,	155 Livingstone Rd., Marrickville
8:00 pm,	Speaker, 183 Campbell St., Darlinghurst
Saturday	bpeaker, 100 Campben 50., Darmignars
1:00 pm,	208 Hasting Parade, North Bondi
4:30 pm,	Drug Referral Centre, 191 Pittwater Rd.
7:00 pm,	Beginner's, St. Joseph's Hall, Albert St., Edgecliff
8:00 pm,	Baptist Church, The Boulevarde, Lewisham
Sunday	Baptist Church, The Boulevarde, Lewisham
Noon,	Spiritual Growth, Lanton Centre, South Dowling & Nobbs
recon,	St., Moore Park
2:00 pm,	Church Hall, Burwood Rd. & Hume Hwy., Burwood
7:00 pm,	
7.00 pm,	Parramatta
7:30 pm,	St. Canices Church Hall, Roslyn Gardens, Kings Cross
TAMWORTH	
Thursday	
	Rudby Union Hall, Viaduct Park
TAREE	

Monday

8:00 pm, Community Health Centre, 17 York Lane

TERRIGAL

Tuesday

8:00 pm, St. Paul's Church, Wairakei Rd., Wamberal

WAGGA WAGGA Wednesday

7:30 pm, 79 Peter St.

WOLLONGONG

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Council Hall, Stuart St.

Sunday

2:00 pm, Council Hall, Stuart St.

QUEENSLAND

BRISBANE

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Biala, 270 Roma St.

Thursday

7:30 pm, Biala, 270 Roma St.

Friday

7:30 pm, Biala, 270 Roma St.

NAMBOUR

Monday

8:00 pm, Lutheran Church Hall, Sydney St.

SURFERS PARADISE

Wesnesday

8:00 pm, Shannon Hall, Hamilton St.

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

ABELAIDE

Monday

8:00 pm, The Box Factory, 5 Regent St. City

Wednesday

1:00 pm, The Box Factory, 5 Regent St. City

Saturday

8:00 pm, St. Lukes Church, Whitmore Square

VICTORIA

CONTACT NUMBER: (03) 266-2878

BELGRAVE

Thursday

8:00 pm, Belgrave Community House, Burwood Hwy., Reynolds Lane

BENDIGO

Friday

8:00 pm, Church of Christ Hall, Short St.

COBURG

Monday

8:00 pm, Moreland Hall (house in back), 26 Jessie St.

GELNHUNTLY

Thursday

8:00 pm, Recovery Mtg., St. Andrew's Hall, Neerim & Grange Rd.

MELBOURNE

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Wesley Mission 4th Floor, 148 Lonsdale St.

Friday

8:00 pm, Wesley Mission 1st Floor, 148 Lonsdale St.

Saturday

6:00 pm, Wesley Mission 1st Floor, 148 Lonsdale St.

MOORABIN

Monday

8:00 pm, Moorabin Town Hall, South Rd. entrance

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

WESTERN AUSTRALIA CENTRAL OFFICE 451 NEW CASTLE STREET BOX L668 SUBIACO, WESTERN AUSTRALIA 6008 (09) 328-1619

PERTH

Thursday

8:00 pm, 419 Newcastle St., West Perth

Friday

Noon,

Holyoake Institute, 65 Newcastle St., East Perth

Sunday

11:00 am, 415 Newcastle St., West Perth

SUBIACO

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Saint Andrew's Hall, 259 Parkers Rd.

BAHAMAS

FREEPORT

Monday

7:00 pm, Open Disc., Red Cross Building, Jobson Ave.

Wednesday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Red Cross Building, Jobson St.

Friday

7:00 pm, Step Study, Red Cross Building, Jobson St.

NASSAU

Monday

Noon, Open, Christ Church, School Hall, George & Duke St.

7:00 pm, Open, Priory Grounds, West Hill St.

7:00 pm, MONDAY THRU SUNDAY, Open, behind St. Francis Cathedral, West St.

Tuesday

Noon, Christ Church Cathedral, George St.

7:00 pm, Closed Speaker, Priory Grounds, West Hill St.

Wednesday

Noon, Christ Church Cathedral, George St.

7:30 pm, Closed Step, Priory Grounds, West Hill St.

Thursday

Noon, Christ Church Cathedral, George St.

6:00 pm, Closed H&I, Sandilands Rehabilitation Centre, Fox Hill 7:00 pm, Open, Saint Benedicts Halls, Priory Grounds, West Hill St.

Friday

Noon, Open, Christ Church, School Hall, George & Duke St. 7:00 pm, Beg., Saint Benedicts Hall, Priory Grounds, West St.

Saturday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Saint Benedicts Hall, Priory Grounds, West St.

Sunday

7:00 pm, Closed Trad., Saint Benedicts Hall, Priory Grounds, West St.

BAHRAIN

MANAMA

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Salmaniya Hospital Psychiatric Unit, Salmaniya Ave.

BERMUDA

HAMILTON

Tuesday

6:45 pm, Open Disc., Mechanic's Bldg., Corner of Queens & Church Streets

Friday

6:45 pm, Open Disc., Mechanic's Bldg., Corner of Queens & Church Streets

BRAZIL

RIO DE JANEIRO

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Vila Serena Rva Drive Julio Otoni, 571

CANADA

SEE INDIVIDUAL PROVINCES FOR PHONE LINES

ALBERTA

CALGARY 403/382-0762 BRIAN RED DEER 403/342-7013 M.R.

CALGARY

Monday/lundi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Regal Church, 1317 1st St. NW

8:30 pm, Basic Text Study, Sonshine Centre (basement), 3707 15A St. SW

Tuesday/merdi

8:30 pm, Open Beginners, Wesley United Church, 14th Ave. & 7th St.

Wednesday/mercredi_

8:00 pm, St. Mary's Cathedral Rectory, 18th Ave. & 1st St. SW

Thursday/jeudi

7:00 pm, Step Study, Sonshine Centre, 3707 15A St. SW

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Open Step/Disc., General Hospital, C-3-034, 841 Centre Ave. NE

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Step Study/Closed, Westley United Church, 14 Ave. & 7th St. SW

EDMONTON

Monday/lundi

7:30 pm, Open Step/Disc., Cromdale Hotel, 8115 118th Ave.

Tuesday/merdi

6:45 pm, Closed H&I Disc., Fort Saskatchewan Correctional Centre, 9930-10th

Friday/vendredi

9:00 pm, Open Book Study, St. Anthony's Catholic Church (rear entrance), 10661 82nd Ave.

Sunday/dimanche

7:00 pm, Open Book Study/Disc., Oliver Community Hall, 10326-118 St.

HIGH RIVER

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm. Closed Step, Highwood Trailer Park Community Centre

LETHBRIDGE

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Step & Trad. (Open Spkr/Birthday last Wed), St. Basil's Church, 604 13 St. North

LLOYDMINSTER

Friday/vendredi

7:00 pm, Closed, (1st Friday Open), Grace United Church, 4708-50 Ave.

PEACE RIVER

Monday/lundi

9:00 pm, Closed Disc., 10413 99th St.

RED DEER

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Aurora Club, 5317 Gaetz Ave.

WAINWRIGHT

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed (Open last Wed.), Provincial Bldg., #14 Hwy.

BRITISH COLUMBIA

VANCOUVER 604/873-1018 VICTORIA HOTLINE 604/383-3553

ABBOTSFORD

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Step/Disc., 31250 King Road

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, MSA Community Services, 2420 Montrose St.

CRANBROOK

Monday/lundi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Suite 202-32 South 11th

HALIFAC

Monday/lundi

8:00 pm, Closed, Saint Catherine's Church Liberation Group, 6376 Bayers Rd.

Wednesday/mercredi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., (Speaker Meeting last Wednesday each month), Old Baptist Church Hall, Bedford Highway

8:30 pm, Saint Lawrence Church Hall, Dutch Village Rd.

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., Saint Joseph Church, Gottington & Russell

KAMLOOPS

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, 421 Saint Paul

KELOWNA

Tuesday/merdi

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., #201-532 Leon Ave.

Sunday/dimanche

1:00 pm, #201-532 Leon Ave.

KITIMAT

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Closed, First United Church of Kitimat, 1180 Kingfisher

LIVERPOOL

Wednesday/mercredi

8:30 pm, Closed Disc., Queens County Referral Centre, Bridge St.

Sunday/dimanche

2:20 pm, Open Disc., Queens County Referral Centre, Bridge St.

MAPLE RIDGE

Sunday/dimanche

7:00 pm, Maple Ridge Arena, Board Room

NEW GLASGOW

Tuesday/merdi

6:30 pm, Open Disc., Upper Level of Aberdeen Mall

Sunday/dimanche

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Norfold Hotel (side loading zone entrance),
Provost St.

NEW WESTMINISTER

Tuesday/merdi

7:30 pm, Closed H&I, Maple Cottage Detox (must phone first), 604/931-2120

8:45 pm, United Church, 701 6th St.

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, United Church Hall, 12th St. & 5th Ave.

NORTH SIDNEY

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Saint Matthews - Westley United Church

Friday/vendredi

2:30 pm, Closed, Upper Room, 579 Johnson St.

7:15 pm, Closed H&I, William Head Institute, CLEARANCE REQUIRED

7:30 pm, Closed, Alano Club, 1402 Broad St.

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Saint Barnabas Church Hall, Belmont & Begbie

Sunday/dimanche

2:00 pm, Open, Dallas House, 138 Dallas Rd.

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Saint Matthews -Westley United Church, Pepptette & Main St.

NORTH SURREY

Monday/lundi

7:30 pm, North Surrey United Church, 13905-108

Saturday/samedi

8:00 pm, North Surrey United Church, 13905-108

POWELL RIVER

Tuesday/merdi

7:00 pm, Alano Club. 4314 Alberta Ave

Wednesday/mercredi

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Lutheran Faith Church, 4811 Albernie St.

PRINCE REPERT

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed, 1400 Kooteny Ave.

REVELSTOKE

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, United Church, (basement), 314 McKenzie Ave.

VANCOUVER

Monday/lundi

Noon, Open Topic/Disc., First United Church, 320 Hastings St.
7:30 pm, Closed, St. John's Church House, 1611 Quadra St., (behind Church upstairs)

Tuesday/merdi

7:30 pm, Little Mountain Neighborhood House, 3981 Main St.

8:00 pm, Open, James Bay Community Centre 8:45 pm, Step Study, (Burnaby), 5030 Sidley St.

Wednesday/mercredi

Noon, Open Topic/Disc., First United Church, 320 Hastings St.

7:30 pm, Open Men's, The Dugout, 57 Powell St.

7:30 pm, Closed Women's, Saint Augustine's School, 8th Ave. & Arbutus

7:30 pm, Gay, 1205 West 14th Ave.

7:30 pm, Surrey, Phone Trevor 594-2527 8:00 pm, Surrey Women's, 14142 Park Drive

Thursday/jeudi 8:00 pm, Closed Step Study, James Bay Centre

Friday/vendredi

Noon, Open Topic/Disc., First United Church, 320 Hastings St.

1:30 pm, Closed, Dars Detox, 840 Pemberton St.

7:30 pm, The Dugout, 57 Powell St.

8:00 pm, Open, Oakmont House, 1256 Oakmont Rd.

Saturday/samedi

8:00 pm, 2316 Clark Drive

8:00 pm, Central Presbyterian Church, 115 Turlow

8:30 pm, Open, St. Barnaba Church Hall, Corner of Belmont & Begbie Sunday/dimanche

2:00 pm, Open, Dallas House, 138 Dallas Rd.

7:30 pm, Open Topic/Disc., The Dugout, 57 Powell St.

7:30 pm, Saint Augustine's School, 8th & Arbutus, Civic Arena, Board Room #1

VERNON

Monday/lundi

8:00 pm, Health Unit

Saturday/samedi

7:00 pm, Open, Alano Club

VICTORIA

Monday/lundi

2:20 pm, Closed, Upper Room, 579 Johnson St.

7:00 pm, Open, Mustard Seed St. Church, 552 Pandora Ave.

7.20 pm, Closed, St. John's Church House (belind the Church upstairs), 1611 Quadra St.

Tuesday/merdi

2:30 pm, Closed, Upper Room, 579 Johnson St.

7:30 pm, Open, James Bay Community Centre, 140 Oswego St.

Wednesday/mercredi

2:30 pm, Closed, Upper Room, 579 Johnson St.

H&I, 2nd & 4th Wednesday/mercredi, #211-101 Island 7:30 pm, Highway, Craigpower & Admirals Rd.

7:30 pm, Closed Step, James Bay Community Centre, 140 Oswego St.

8:30 pm, Open Disc., Club 24, 24 Rosedale Ave.

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, Closed Step, James Bay Community Centre, 140 Oswego St.

Friday/vendredi

1:30 pm, H&I, Dars Detox, 940 Pemberton Rd.

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Open, St. Barnabas Church (hall at rear), Belmont & Begbie Sts.

Sunday/dimanche

2:00 pm, Open, Dallas House, 138 Dallas Rd.

MANITOBA

WINNIPEG

Tuesday/merdi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., 1031 Portage

8:30 pm, Closed Step/Disc., 300 Arlington St., Unity Truth Centre 8:30 pm, Closed Step/ Disc., Savior Lutheran Church, 600 Minto St.

Wednesday/mercredi

6:30 pm, Closed H&I Step/Disc., Stony Mountain Prison, Box 9250, #4203 Winnipeg, CLEARANCE REQUIRED

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., 1031 Portage

8:30 pm, Closed Step/Disc., 586 River Ave.

8:30 pm Closed Step/Disc., Savior Lutheran Church, 600 Minto St.

Sunday/dimanche

8:30 pm, Open Disc., 1031 Portage

8:30 pm. Closed Step/Disc., 586 River Ave.

NEW BRUNSWICK

FREDERICTON

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., Victoria Treatment Ctr., Woodstock Rd.

Friday/vendredi

9:00 pm, Closed Disc., St. Thomas University, Admin. Bldg., Rm. 104

MONCTOWN

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Notre Dame DeGrace Church (back entrance), Mountain Rd.

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, United Church Hall, 12th St. & 6th Ave.

8:00 pm, Open, (Foyer Hall), 2c Eaton St. 8:30 pm, Closed Disc., St. Augestine's Church, Rec. Centre, 113 Norwood Ave.

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Dr. George L. Dumont Hosp., 330 Archibald St.

SAINT JOHN

Tuesday/merdi

6:30 pm, Open Disc., John Howard Society, 120 Carleton St.

NOVA SCOTIA

CAPE BRETON 902/849-9742 *HALIFAX* 902/443-5788

LIVERPOOL REFERRAL NUMBER 902/354-4380 (DRUG DEPENDENCY CTR.)

CAPE BRETON/SYDNEY

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm, Closed, Book Study, 3707 15A St. SW, Sonshine Center Basement

Tuesday/merdi

8:30 pm, Open Beginners, 1315 7th St. SW, Wesley United Church

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Step, 219 18th Ave. SW, St. Mary's Church, Basement, East entrance of Parish Office

Thursday/jeudi

7:00 pm, Closed Step, 3707 15A St. SW, Sonshine Center Basement

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Open Step/Disc., General Hospital, Bldg. G., 3rd Floor, Room 034, Northwest Entrance, 841 Centre Ave. NE

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Closed, Wesley United Church, 1315 7th St. NW

Sunday/dimanche

1:00 pm, Open Disc., Sonshine Center Basement, 3707 15A St. SW

BRIDGEWATER

Monday/lundi

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Provincial Bldg., 2nd Floor Conference Room, 99 High St.

DARTMOUTH

Tuesday/merdi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., Metro Drug Dependency Center, Pleasant St.

Thursday/jeudi

8:30 pm, Closed Disc., Club 24, 50 Queen St.

HALIFAX

Monday/lundi

2.30 pm, Closed Disc. (Open 5pkr. 1st Monday/lundi), St. Catharine's Church Hall, 6466 Bayers Rd.

8:30 pm, Open Spkr./Disc., Kaye St. Church (Young St. entrance)

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Edgewood United Church, Connaught Ave. & Young St.

8:30 pm, Open Spkr./Disc., Knox United Church (basement), Sackville Dr. (Sackville)

Wednesday/mercredi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., St. George Church Hall, Cornwallis & Maitland St.

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., St. Lawrence Church Hall, 3473 Dutch Village Rd.

8:30 pm, Open Disc., Club 75-80, Musquodoboit Harbour

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Open Disc., St. Joseph's Church, 5455 Russel St.

Sunday/dimanche

4:00 pm, Open Disc., St. Joseph's Church Hall, 5455 Russel St.

8:30 pm, Open Step Study, St. Patrick's Church Hall, 2267 Brunswick St.

KENTVILLE

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Pioneer House

LAWRANCETOWN

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc. (Open Disc. 3rd Friday/vendredi), Lawrancetown Group Legion, Main St.

LIVERPOOL

Sunday/dimanche

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., (Open last Sunday/dimanche), Queen's County Youth Ctr., Old Canadian National Railway Station, Bristol

WINDSOR

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Hants Community Hospital

YARMOUTH

Friday/vendredi

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., 50 Vancouver St

ONTARIO

LONDON CONTACT 519/434-7606 BILL

BARRIE

Sunday/dimanche

1:00 pm, Closed Book Study, 5 Dunlop St. East

Tuesday/merdi

8:30 pm, City Hall, 70 Collier St.

BRAMPTON

7:00 pm, H&I, Vanier Centre for Women, McLaughlin Rd. S.

CORNWALL

Wednesday/mercredi

7:30 pm, Closed Speaker/Disc., Hotel Deu Hospital, Maconnell Ave.

GUELPH

Saturday/samedi

3:00 pm, Saint George's Anglican Church, 99 Woolwich St.

HAMILTON

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Luther Place, 462 King St. East

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Open Book/Disc., James Saint Baptist Church, 96 James St. South

HUNTSVILLE

Wednesday/mercredi

7:00 pm, Open Disc., Angican Parish Hall, 22 High St.

KAPUSKASING

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Open, Drug Addiction Office, 6 Queen St.

Sunday/dimanche

8:00 pm, Closed, Drug Addiction Office, 6 Queen St.

KINGSTON

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Hotel Dieu Hospital, Johnson St.

KIRKLAND LAKE

Thursday/jeudi

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Harmony House Inc., 44 Hilltop Dr.

LEAMINGTON

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Closed, St. John's Anglican Church, Hillier Hall, 60 Erie St. North

Saturday/samedi

8:00 pm, Open Speaker, St. John's Anglican Church, Hillier Hall, 60 Erie St. North

LONDON

Monday/lundi

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Room A3, London Psychiatric Hospital, Highbury & Dunda

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Detox, 471 William St. & Queens Ave.

Wednesday/mercredi

6:45 pm, Open Disc., St. Leonard's House, 430 William St.

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, Open Disc.. Saint Thomas Psychiatric Hospital, Addiction Unit

Friday/vendredi

2:00 pm, Closed Disc., United Church (basement), Maitland & Dundas

Sunday/dimanche

7:30 pm, Book/Disc., Warner Hall, Basement Room #4, Queens & Williams St.

NORTHPAY

Friday/vendredi

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Saint Johns Anglican Church, 307 Main St.

8:00 pm, Closed 1st Wk, Basic Text 2nd Wk, Open Speaker last Wk., St. John's Anglican Church, 307 Main St. E.

OTTAWA

Tuesday/merdi

7:30 pm, Open Speaker, St. Pierre Community Center, 353 Friel St.

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., New General Hospital, 501 Smyth Rd.

7:30 pm, Royal Ottawa Hospital Perley Bldg., Room 223, 1145 Carling Ave.

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed/French, 330 rue Lajoie

Saturday/samedi

7:30 pm, Closed Step, (Open once a month), Royal Ottawa Hospital Main Auditorium, 1145 Carling Ave.

8:00pm, French, Centre Communautaire Overbrook, 83 Kuill

OWENSOUND

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, New Horizons Coffee Shop, 2nd Ave. East

Saturday/samedi

8:00 pm, 238 12th Stree East

SAULT SAINT MARIE

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed Step Study, Club 14, John St.

Sunday/dimanche

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Trinity Room, CORA Community Center, 31 Old Garden River Rd.

SADBURY

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., INCO Club, Senior Citizens Hall, 64 Flood Rd.

TERRACE BAY

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed, 807/825-9518

Sunday/dimanche

8:00 pm, Closed, 807/825-9518

THUNDER BAY

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Closed, Saint Mary's Church, 85 N. Algoma St.

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed, Open Speaker last Friday/vendredi. Saint Mary's Church, 85 N. Algoma St.

TORONTO

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Roger's Memorial Church, 1038 Woodbine Ave.

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Open Speaker, Addiction Research Foundation, 33 Russell

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Open Speaker, Community Centre 55, 97 Main St.

Sunday/dimanche

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Sydenham District Hospital, 325 Margaret Ave.

WALLACEBURG

Sunday/dimanche

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Sydenham District Hospital, 325 Margaret Ave.

WELLAND

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Homes for Reflection, 103 Albert St.

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

CHARLOTTETOWN

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm, Bacicallia Rec Centre, Richmond St.

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, Bacicallia Rec Centre, Richmond St.

QUEBEC

MONTREAL METRO OFFICE DISTRICT 01 1450 STANLEY CHAMBRE 619, MONTREAL QUEBEC, CANADA PHONELINE: 514/845-1035

BATE-COMEAU

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Open French, Eglise St-Nom De Marie

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Open French, Eglise St-Nom De Marie

CONTRECOEUR

Thursday/jeudi

8:30 pm, Open/French, 351 rue Chabot

FORESTVILLE

Sunday/dimanche

10:00 am, Open French, Au C.L.S.C. de L'endroit

GRAND-MERE

Sunday/dimanche

8:30 pm, Open French, 811.7 rue Sous.-Sol

IBERVILLE

Saturday/samedi

2:30 pm, French, 819 rue Zieme

JOLIETTE

Saturday/samedi

8:00 pm, French, 200 Salaberry

LONQUEUIL

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, French/Open, 55 St. Elizabeth

MASCOUCHE

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, 3000 Ste-Marie

MC MASTERVILLE

Monday/lundi

8:00 pm, Open/French, 105 Richelieu

MONTREAL

Monday/lundi

8:10 pm, Open/French, 3525 rue Iberville 8:30 pm, Open/French, 7434 rue St. Hubert

Tuesday/merdi

Closed/French, 361 rue Youville Noon,

8:00 pm, Open/French, 4592 Ste. Catherine 8:00 pm, Open/English, 5311 Cote St. Antoine (Decarie)

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed/French, 1224 Champlain 2 leme

8:30 pm, Closed/French, 7434 rue St. Hubert

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, Closed Disc./English, 4251 St. Urbain St. 8:30 pm, Open/French, 130 rue St. Cyr

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed/English, 4695 de Maisonneuve West

Sunday/dimanche

7:30 pm, Open/English, 1950 St. Antoine West

REPENTIGNY

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, French, au Chalet Laforest 175 rue Lorange

SAINT AGATHE DES MONTS

Friday/vendredi

10:30 pm, Closed/French, 33 rue Larocque

SAINT JEROME

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Open/French, 336 Boulevard Labelle

SAINT JULIENNE

Sunday/dimanche

8:00 pm, Closed/French. En haut du Restaurent Chez Fernand, rue Cartier

SAINT LAURENT

Tuesday/merdi

7:30 pm, Closed Disc./French, 1600 De L'Eglise Ville

SAINT LEONARD

Sunday/dimanche

7:30 pm, Open/French, 6020 Boulevard Robert

SAINT THERESE

Thursday/jeudi

7:30 pm, French/Discussion 15 rue Blainville est

SHAWINIGAN

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm, Closed, 900.6-Ave. Partage F

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed, 1842 Georges. Preb St-Marc

SOREL

Monday/lundi

8:30 pm, Open/French, 415 Boulevard Fiset

Friday/vendredi

9:00 pm, Open/French, 415 Boulevard Fiset

VALLEYFIELD

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, Open/French, 20 rue St-Pierre

VARENNES

Sunday/dimanche

10:30 am, Open/French, 215 rue St-Anne

VERDUN

Saturday/samedi

8:30 pm, Open/French, 284 De L'Eglise

SASKATCHEWAN

SASKATOON CONTACT 306/343-8004 MARTIN REGINA 306-757-6600

MOOSE JAW

Thursday/jeudi

8:00 pm, Closed, Saint Mark's Church (Upper room), 1st and High Eastno Battleford

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Battlefor's Union Hospital, 1092 107th St.

REGINA

Tuesday/merdi

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Regina General Hospital (Solarium), 1400 14th Ave.

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Lutheran Church, 4825 Dewdney Ave.

BASKATOON

Wednesday/mercredi

8:00 pm, Closed, 3rd Ave. United Church, 3rd Ave & 24th St. N.

8:00 pm, Open, Cosmo-Civic Center, 3130 Laurier Dr.

Friday/vendredi

8:30 pm, Open, 3rd Ave United Church, 3rd Ave & 24th St. E.

YORKTON

Friday/vendredi

8:00 pm, Closed Step Study, S.I.G.N. Bldg, 29 Livingstone St.

COLOMBIA

QUINDIO/ARMENIA Wednesday/miercoles

7:30 pm, Open/No Restringida, I.C.B.F. (Instituto Colombiano de Bienestar Familiar) CRA 23 Calles 3 & 4, Esquina/Corner

Thursday/Viernes

7:30 pm, Open/No Restringida, I.C.B.F. (Instituto Colombiano de Bienestar Familiar) CRA 23 Calles 3 & 4, Esquina/Corner

EL SALVADOR

SAN SALVADOR

Monday/lunes

6:00 pm, Closed Disc., Carlos Guerra's House, Final Paseo Escalon #2-B

Friday/viernes

6:00 pm, Closed Disc., Carlos Guerra's House, Final Paseo Escalon

ENGLAND

LONDON REGIONAL SERVICE OFFICE P.O. BOX 246 LONDON, ENGLAND SW10 PHONE: (01) 871-0505

LONDON HOTLINE

01) 351-6794

CONTACT NUMBERS:

BRISTOL OFFICE (0272) 40084

P.O. BOX 285

BRISTOL BS99 7AS

BASINGSTOKE

BATH

BLACKPOOL BRIGHTON

BRISTOL

CAMBRIDGE

CHELTENHAM

GLOUCESTER

MANCHESTER

OXFORD

LIVERPOOL

FALMOUTH

CARLISLE

(2056) SALLY 55391

(0225) RICHARD 333225 (0253 BARBARA 695622

(0273) PETER 739335 (0272) STEVE 422131

NORMA 427474 ALISTAIR 427139 LOUISE 49565

DUNCAN 49565 (0223) JIM 247496

(0228) COLIN 33252 MIKE 33252

PAULINE 33252

(0452) CAS 22288 (0872) RICHARD 560899

> (0209) ANDIE 216400 (0326) JANE 317386

(0452) CAS 22288 (051) MAUREEN

6778506

ELAINE 6069214

(061) JOHN 4856644 JULIE 248449

JULIAN 24844

PLYMOUTH (0752) ZARENA 789100

> KEN 813066 SAM 550288

TORQUAY (0803) ANNA 313201 WESTON-SUPER-MARE

GRAHAM 313201 (0934) JOANNA 418443

SEE ALSO INDIVIDUAL LONDON ENTRIES

BATH

Saturday

7:30 pm, 1st Week Open, Walcot Community Centre, Longacre

BASINGSTOKE

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Carnival Hall, Council Rd.

BLACKPOOL

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Upstairs Lounge, Mind Social Centre, North Shore Methodist Church, Dickson Rd.

BRIGHTON

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Allen Centre, 60 Sackville Gdns, Hove

Thursday

7:15 pm, St Anne's Convent, Lansdowne Rd., Hove

BRISTOL, AVON

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Step & Trad., Last Tues Open, Hope Centre, Hopechapel Hill, Hotwells

Thursday

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., 103 Queens Rd., Clifton

Friday

7:30 pm, Open, Victoria Methodist Church, Whiteladies Rd.

Sunday

6:00 pm, Open, Albany Centre, Shaftesbury Ave. Montpelier

CAMBRIDGE

Thursday

6:30 pm, Open Disc., 91 Streatham Ave.

CARLISLE

Monday

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., YMCA, Fisher St.

CHELTENHAM

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Open Share/Disc., Basement, Ivanhoe, Saint James Square

COLCHESTER

Saturday

7:30 pm, The Council for Voluntary Services, 4 Trinity St., Colchester Essex

CUMBRIA

Thursday

7:00 pm, Open Beg., Saint George's Church (Rear Entrance) Lonsdale St., Barrow-In-Furness

FALMOUTH CORNWALL

Thursday

7:30 pm, Closed, (1st Wk Open), Killigrew Day Centre Upper Room, Killigrew St.

GLOUCESTER

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Open Share/Disc., Horton Rd. Hospital

LIVERPOOL

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Open Once a Month, Duncan St., Birkenhead

Thursday

3:30 pm, Closed, Laird St. Probation Office, Birkenhead

LONDON

Monday

1:00 pm, Closed Step Study (1st & 3rd Open), Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3, (Sloan Sq. Tube, 11,19,22, 49 buses), (Contact: Annie, 352-1294).

7:00 pm, Open (1st Monday only), The Crypt, Saint Martins in the Fields, Trafulgar Square, (CARING X Tube, many buses), (Contact: Jamie 221-4983 day, Melissa 727-3673 eve).

7:30 pm, Open, Saint Peter's Church, Goresbrook Rd., Dagenham, (Dagmnham Tube), (Contact: Jeremy 370-7405 or Max 935-2695).

8:00 pm, Open (1st & 3rd only), Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3, (Sloan Sq. Tube, 11,19, 22,49 buses). (Contact: Lisa 584-1478 or Rossi 731-4319).

8:00 pm, Open NON SMOKING, Swiss Cottege Community Centre, 19 Winchester Rd. NW3, (Swiss C Tube, buses 2,31,113,13). (Contact: Mike 431-0677).

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Richmond Adult College, Parkshot, Richmond (Next to Magistrates Court)

Tuesday

1:00 pm, Open Step, (1st & 2nd Tues. only), Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3, (Contact Gerrard 351-0443 day or Nick 352-6491 eves.)

3:00 pm, Open Disc., West Hamstead Community Centre, 107 Kingsgate Rd.. NW 6, (West Hampstead & Kilburn Tubes)

7:00 pm, Open, Inner London Probation Office, 10 Rathbone Pl. WCI, (Tott Ct. Rd. Tube, buses 14, 28,8, etc.), (Contact: Dan 289-3908).

7:30 pm, Open Women's Only, (1st Tues. Only), Response Shop, 300 Old Brompton Rd., Earls Court. (Earls Ct. Tube, buses '30,31,74). (Contact: Lynn 584-3400 or Annabel 748-8630).

7:30 pm, Open (2nd Tues. Only), All Saints Hospital, Austral St. SE 11. (Elephant & Castle Tube, many buses). (Contact: Mike 408-2468 day or Jeremy 370-7405 eve.).

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Citizens Advice Bureau, Oriel Place, Hamstead

Wednesday

1:00 pm, Closed, Inner Probation Office. 10 Rathbone Pl WCI (Tatt Ct. Rd. Tube, buses 14,28,8, etc.). (Contact: Ben 222-6529 or Dan 289-3908).

1:00 pm, Open Disc., Probation Office, 143 Notting Hill, (Notting Hill Gate Tube)

- 7:30 pm, Open (2nd Wed. Only), 9 Oriel Place NW3. (Hampstead Tube, bus 268). (Contact Mike 431-0677 or Tim 223-3150).
- 7:30 pm, Closed, Saint Luke's Church Hall, Saint Luke's St. off Cale St. SW3. (South Ken Tube, buses 49,19,22). (Contact: Marylyn 352-4674 or Emma 731-2452).
- 8:00 pm, Open, Saint Mary's Hospital, Harrow Rd. W9. (Westbourne Pk. Tube, buses 18 & 52). (Contact: Richard 833-1617 or Johnny 603-2555).

Thursday

- 1:00 pm, Open Step, Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3. (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 11,19,22,49). (Contact: Alex 589-79893 or Lynn 584-3400).
- 2:15 pm, Open (1st Thur. Only), Community Centre, 29 Hopkinson Pl., Fitzroy Rd. NW1. (Chalk Farm Tube, buses 31 & 68). (Contact: Alex 624-4004).
- 7:30 pm, Open, Response Shop, 300 Old Brompton Rd., Earl's Court, (Earl's Ct. Tube, buses 30,31,74). (Contact: David 352-9581 or Richard 373-4611).
- 7:30 pm, Closed Step, Basement of Saint George's Hostel, Millmans St. SW10. (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 19,22,11,31). (Contact: Gavin 228-3548 or Mike 741-5846).
- 7:30 pm, Open, District Service Centre, Maudsley Hospital, Windsor Walk, Denmark Hill SE5. (Contact: Christopher 228-6115 or Stuart 262-9482).
- 7:30 pm, Open, Drug Clinic (Next to National Temperence Hospital) 122 Hampstead Rd. NW1, (Tube-Warren St.)

Friday

- 1:00 pm, Open (1st Friday Only), Chelsea Methodist Church, 155A Kings Rd. SW3, (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 11,19, 22,49).(Contact: Nick 352-6491 or Rosamond 731-2878)
- 7:30 pm, Open, Community Room, Pyschiatric Day Hospital, Saint Mary Abbots Hospital, Marloes Rd. W8. Hi St. (Ken Tube, buses 9,27,28,49,74). (Contact: Tony 876-5583).
- 7:30 pm, Grove Neighbourhood Centre, Bradmore Park Rd. W6.
- 7:30 pm, Closed Step, Quiet Room, Psychiatric Day Hospital, Saint Mary Abbots Hospital, Marloes Rd. W8. (Contact: Sarah 235-8494 or Mike 741-5846).
- 7:30 pm, Open (1st Friday Only), Trinity United Reform Church, Buck St. NW1. (Camden Town Tube, buses 24 & 29 etc.) (Contact: Keri 733-1696 or Ashley 586-0737).
- 8:00 pm, Open, Labour Party Rooms, 104 Portland Rd., South Norwood British Rail, (Norwood Junction)

Saturday

- Noon, Closed, West Hampstead Community Assoc., 62 Mill Lane NW6
- Noon, Open (4th Sat. Only), Basement of Welsh Methodist Chapel, Radnor Walk SW3. (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 19,22,11). (Contact: Maximilian 731-2452 or Micky 352-9581).
- 5:00 pm, Open, Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3, (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 11,19,22,49). (Contact Micky or David 352-9581).
- 7:30 pm, Closed, Buckingham Ward, Saint Bernards, Ealing Hospital, Ealing Rd., Southall. (Easling Broadway Tube, buses 83,207). (Contact: John 577-5876 or Trevor 586-7189).

Sunday

3:00 pm, Closed, St. Luke's Church Hall, St. Luke St., off Cale St.

Open, Portakabin behind the clinic, 11 Fellows Rd. NW3. 3:30 pm, (Chalk Farm, Swiss Cott. Tubes, buses 2, 13, 31, 113). (Contact: Andrew 586-0737 or Tim 223-31504).

Open, Chelsea Red Cross Centre, 67 Old Church St. SW3. 7:00 pm, (Sloane Sq. Tube, buses 11,19,22,49) (Contact: Dario 373-4611 or Lisa 584-1487).

7:30 pm, Open, Bridge House, Kingsland Close, W11. (Latimer Rd. Tube, buses 7,15,18,23,52,295).(Contact: Johnny 603-2555).

MANCHESTER

Monday

Central Hall (Methodist), 7:30 pm, Disc., Oldham St., Open Manchester 2

7:30 pm, Closed Disc., Presbyterian Church of the Holy Name, Oxford Rd.

MERCYSIDE

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., 6 Duncan St. B/Head

Thursday

3:30 pm, Laird St. Probation Office, B/Head

OXFORD

Tuesday

7:30 pm, St. Michael-in-the-Northgate, St. Giles & Cornmarket

PLYMOUTH

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Back of Fore St., Welcome Hall, Davenport

READING

Thursday

7:30 pm, 2 Sackville St., off Friar St., Town Centre, near back of Sainsbury

TORQUAY

Monday

7:30 pm, Closed Share/Disc., Central Church, Room 6, Morgan Ave.

WESTON-SUPER-MARE, AVON

Monday

7:30 pm, Step/Share, 1st Monday Open, YMCA High St.

Wednesday

7:30 pm, 2nd Week Open, Corpus Christi, Ellenborough Park South

7:30 pm, 3rd Week Open, YMCA, High St.

Sunday

7:30 pm, Open Share/Disc., Corpus Christi Church Ellenbrough Park Rd. & Walliscote Rd.

FRANCE

267.38.62 LINDA

588.50.39 WENDY

PARIS

Monday

8:30 pm, English Speaking, Saint George's Anglican Church, 7 Rue Auguste-Vacquerie

Wednesday

8:30 pm, Open French Speaker/Disc., Saint George's Anglican Church, 7 Rue Auguste-Vacquerie

Thursday

9:00 pm, English Speaking, Saint George's Anglican Church, 7 Rue Auguste-Vacquerie

Friday

8:30 pm, French Speaking, Pierre La Chaise

GERMANY

PHONE CONTACT IRIS ROBERT HARDY

DARMSTADT 06151-71-7732 06151-800-31 06151-59 24 98

AACHEN

Sunday/Sonntag 7:30 pm, Ponstrasse 85, Phone Contact: Rudiger 0241-550845

ALSFELD Thursday/Donnenstag 7:30 pm, Grunberger Str. 39, Jugend und Drongenberatung (Drug Counseling) Tel: 06631/1566

BAD HERRENALB

Friday/Freitag

6:30 pm, Pychosomatische Klinik, (hospital) Bernbacherstr. 33, Tel: 07083-2071-72

BASSUM (NEAR BREMEN)

Tuesday/Dienstag

6:30 pm, Bahnhofstrasse, Release-Teestube, Contact: Wilfried 04241/3576

BERLIN Monday/Montag

5:00 pm, Drogennotdienst (drug emergency service), Ansbacher Str. 11, Contact: Edgar 030/247033

BREMEN

Monday/Montag

8:00 pm, Grosse Johannis Str. 52/54 Contact: Bernhard 0421/12077

Friday/Freitag

8:00 pm, Scharmbeckerstrasse, Gemeindehaus (community center) Contact: Fritz 0421/553684

DARMSTADT

Monday/Montag

8:00 pm, Open/Offen Dreifaltigkeitsgemeinde (Church) Eberstadt, Stresemannstr.1,

Wednesday/Mittwoch

8:00 pm, Open/Offen, Diakonisches Werk, Zweifalltorweg 10 (Nebeneingang/Side Entrance) Contact: Silvia 06151/592585

Saturday/Sarnstag

8:00 pm, Closed/Geschlossen, Diakonisches Werk, Zweifalltorweg, 10, (Nebeneingang/Side Entrance)

Sunday/Sonntag

10:30 am, Open Step/Offen Schritte, Study, Diakonisches Werk, Zweifalltorweg 10 Contact: Silvia 06151/592585

EBERSTADT

Thursday/Donnenstag

7:30 pm, 2nd & 4th Thursday/Donnenstag of the Month, Treffpunk (Meeting Point), Haltestelle/Bus Stop 1 oder-or 8

GRONENBACH

Monday/Montag

7:30 pm, Open/Offen, Kinik fuer psychosomat. Medizin, Haus I, Seb.-Kneipp-Alee 4

FLENNSBURG

Tuesday/Dienstag

8:00 pm, Sudergraben 59, Phone Contact: Hella 0461-24679

FRANKFURT

Wednesday/Mittwoch

8:00 pm, Closed/Geschlossen, Church of Christ the King, Sebastian Ring, Strasse/U-Bahn Station, Miquel-Adickes Allee, (Next to Gruenberg Park)

Friday/Freitag

6:00 pm, H&I, Rehabilitation Treatment Facility in Betts Housing Area, Homburger Landstrasse

6:30 pm, English Speaking, U.S. Army 97th Hospital, Vet's Housing Comm. Service Center

8:00 pm, English Speaking, Mosel Str., Contact Paul-0611-233410

8:15 pm, Moselstr. 17, IV Stoch/4th Floor, Phone: 069/233410

FREIBURG

Sunday/Sonntag

7:30 pm, Lutheran Student Center, ev. Studentengemeinde, Turnsee Str. 16, Contact: Angelika 0761/583547. Edwin 0761/402724

KAISERSLAUTERN

Sunday/Sonntag

6:00 pm, English Speaking, Kleber Kaserne, Bldg. 7200

KASSEL

Tuesday/Dienstag

6:00 pm, Meilsarmee (Salvation Army), Graben 12, Contact: Astrid 05677/1861

KEMPTEN/ALLGAU

Thursday/Donnenstag

8:00 pm, Open/Offen Disc., Beratungsstelle fuer, seelische Gesundheit, Scheibenstr.1, Contact: Udo 08361/209

KOLN

Wednesday/Mittwoch

8:15 pm, Open/Offen, Teestube Antoniterheim Schildergasse, Phone Contact: Kunigunde 0221/703447 or Wolfgang 0221/6802561

LANDSTUHL

Thursday/Donnenstag

9:45 pm, 2nd Gen. Hosp., Bldg. 3700, 3rd Floor

LUDWIGSBURG

Thursday/Donnenstag

8:00 pm, English Speaking, Krabbenloch Kaserne, Recreation Center, 3rd Floor

MUNCHEN

Thursday/Donnerstag

7:30 pm, Zieblandstrasse 19 (near Dr. Meyer), Contact: Gerda 089/3085396

NURNBERG

Wednesday/Mittwoch

9:30 pm, English Speaking, Fuerth, Camp Darby, Ed Center, 3rd Floor, Contact: Joe M. 09ll-652145

SCHWERTE

Friday/Freitag

7:00 pm, Kotterbachstr. 16, Diakone, Gruppen raum, Contact: Ingeborg 02304-41344

STUTTGART

Monday/Montag

7:30 pm, Bergkirchengemeinde, Steingasse 9, Contact: Helmut 0711/260404

Tuesday/Dienstag

8:00 pm, English Speaking, Nellingen, U.S. Army Nellingen, Barracks, ACS Bldg., Contact: Tim 07141-80865 or 0711-5401-893/793

WIESBADEN

Tuesday/Dienstag

7:30 pm, Steingasse 9, II Stock, Raum 5/2nd Floor, Room 5, Contact: Volker 06121-525433,

GUAM

HOTLINE 671/344-4261

AGANA

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Naval Air Station, Agana, Barracks Five (Lower)

HOLLAND (Netherlands)

AMSTERDAM

Sunday

8:00 pm, Open, Central, 582 Keizersgracht

ICELAND

REYKGAVIK

Monday

9:00 pm, Closed Roundtable, Ingolfsstrati 1A, Hazelden meeting room, Ingolfsstrati 1A

INDIA

BOMBAY/MAHARASHIRA

Monday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Saint Michael's School, OPP. B.E. St. Terminos, Mahim

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Open, Mount Carmel Church, 81A, Chapel Rd., Bandra

Thursday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Saint Michael's School, OPP. B.E. St. Terminos,

Mahim

Friday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Saint Michael's School, OPP. B.E. St. Terminos, Mahim

Saturday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Saint Michael's School, OPP. B.E. St. Terminos,

MAPSA/GOA

Saturday

4:30 pm, Open Disc., Mapsa Church

IRELAND

CONTACT N.A. IRELAND P.O. BOX 1368 SHERIFF STREET DUBLIN 1, IRELAND

BELFAST Thursday 8:30 pm, Closed Speaker, Bryson House, Bedford St. GLEADA Tuesday 6:30 pm, 29 Upper Buckingham St., Talbot Centre D1 8:30 pm, Closed, Community Center, Friar St. DUBLIN Monday 1:00 pm, Dublin Central Mission, Abbey St. (Dublin 1) 8:30 pm, H&I, Rutland Centre, Knocklyon Rd. (Dublin 1) Closed, Boyan Breakaways, Boylan Centre Sussex St. (Dun 8:30 pm, Laoghaire) Tuesday 1:00 pm, Dublin Central Mission, Abbey St. (Dublin 1) 6:30 pm, Buckingham St (29 Upper) Talbot Centre D1 (Dublin 1) 8:30 pm, The Coombe, Weaver Sq. School Brown St. Donore Ave. (Dublin 1) Wednesday 10:00 am, Open H&I, Detox Unit, Jervis St. (Dublin 1) 6:00 pm, Closed, Trinity Collegue Dublin, Bldg. 6 (Dublin 2) 6:15 pm, H&I, St. Patrick's Institution, NCR (Dublin 1) 6:15 pm, H&I, Women's Prison Mountjoy, NCR (Dublin 1) 6:30 pm, Open, D.C.M., Lower Abbey St. (Dublin 1) Thursday 1:00 pm, Dublin Central Mission, Abbey St. (Dublin 1) 8:30 pm, 1a Balcurris Rd D11 (Dublin 1) 8:30 pm, Ballymun Meeting, 1A Balcurris Rd. (Dublin 11) 8:30 pm, Closed, Hanley Centre, Sussex St. (Dun Laoghaire) Closed Womens, Aras Mhuire, Clarinda Park, (Dun 6:00 pm, Laoghaire) 8:00 pm, Open, D.C.M., Lower Abbey St. (Dublin 1) Saturday 6:30 pm, Closed, Rathgar Parish Centre, 52 Grosvenor Rd. (Dublin 6) 8:00 pm, Closed, Aras Mhuire, Clarinda Park, (Dun Laoghaire) Sunday 6:30 pm, Closed, Tivoli Rd. Service Station, Saint Joseph's

Orphanage, Tivoli Rd., (Dun Laoghaire)

GALWAY

Thursday

8:30 pm, Closed Disc., 4 Saint Agustine St.

KILKENNY

Monday

8:30 pm, Closed Disc., Social Service Centre, Waterford Rd.

LIMERICK

Monday

8:30 pm, Social Service Centre

Friday

8:30 pn, Closed, Limerick Social Service Center, Henry St.

WICKLOW

Monday

8:00 pm, Closed, Starlite Hotel, Bray

WEXFORD

Monday

8:00 pm, Saint Bridgits Community Centre, Main St., Wexford Town

ISRAEL

PHONE CONTACT

MONA T

TELEVIA 03-289-444

NO. 22 BAR-GIYORA ST.

TEL-AVIV

Monday

8:00 pm, Closed Disc., Bomb Shelter at the small playground, 7 Mandelshtam St.

Saturday

7:00 pm, Open Step Study, Bomb Shelter at the small playground, 7 Mandelshtam St.

ITALY

CONTACT (06) 399-326 ROMEO

MILANO

Monday

7:00 pm, Mormon Church, Via Espinasse 93

Tuesday

7:00 pm, Mormon Church, Via Espinasse 93

Wednesday

7:00 pm, Mormon Church, Via Espinasse 93

Friday

7:00 pm, Mormon Church, Via Espinasse 93

ROME

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Closed, Delia Paglia 14C

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Church of San Silvestro, Piazza San Silvestro

Thursday

7:30 pm, Closed, Delia Paglia 14C

Saturday

7:30 pm, Closed, Delia Paglia 14C

TORINO

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Closed, Lenad. Via Del Carmine 13

JAPAN

TOKYO CONTACT:

KIYOSHI OGAWARA (IN JAPANESE) 0473-51-1834

FATHER ROY (IN ENGLISH/JAPANESE) 03-874-5349

CAMPKINSER/OKINAWA

Sunday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Counseling Center

OKINAWA

Tuesday 7:00 pm, Hawaii Coffee House, Across from Camp Foster

Friday

6:30 pm, Camp Lester, ARD Bldg.

TOKYO

Monday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Tsukiji Catholic Church, 5-26 Akashi-cho, Chuo-ku

Tuesday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Shinsei Kaikan, 33 Shinanomachi, Shinjuku-ku

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Open Disc., Shinsei Kaikan, 33 Shinanomachi, Shinjuku-ku

Thursday

6:50 pm, Closed Disc., Franciscan Chapel Center, 4-2-37 Roppongi,

Minato-ku

Friday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Meguro St. Anselm Catholic Church. 4-6-22 Kami-Oosaki, Shinagawa-ku

Saturday

1:00 pm, Open Disc., Takadanobaba Welfare Office, 1-17 Takadanobaba, Shinjuku-ku Sunday

6:00 pm, Closed Disc., Yotsuya, St. Ignatius Catholic Church, 6-5 Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku

KOREA

SEOUL

KAY PATTERSON HOME - 722-8291-8

PYONGTECK

CONTACT: ED M. (MILITARY PHONE) 253-4357/4490

PYONGTECK

7:00 pm, Open, Community Counseling Center, Bldg. 34l, Camp Humphreys (1 1/2 hours South of Seoul)

SEOUL

Monday

3:30 pm, Open, 121 Hospital Ward N2A

Saturday

5:30 pm, Open, U.S.O., Yongsan, South Seoul (near U.S. Army Post.)

Netherlands -- see Holland

NEW ZEALAND

ASHBURTON

Monday

7:30 pm, Red Cross Bldg.

AUCKLAND

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Southside, Oraku Rd., Middlemore

Thursday

8:00 pm, New View, Saint James Centre, Beresford St.

Sunday

7:30 pm, New View, Saint James Centre, Beresford St.

BLENHEIM

Thursday

7:30 pm, Closed (Open 1st Thursday), 4 Seymour St.

CHRISTCHURCH

Monday

7:30 pm, Citizens Advise Bureau Bldg., Gloucester St.

Wednesday

7:30 pm, 282 Kilmore St.

NAPIER

Tuesday

8:15 pm, Closed, (1st Tues. Open), Back Bldg., Methodist Church Hall, Clive Square

NORWAY

OSLO

Sunday

7:30 pm, Closed Step/Disc. Alternate, Oslo Intergroup, 2nd Floor, Urtegate 2

REPUBLIC OF PANAMA

Tuesday

8:00 pm, Santa Fe Hospital

Thursday

7:00 pm, Open, Bldg. #6550 Los Rios

Friday

8:00 pm, Santa Fe Hospital

Sunday

7:00 pm, Open, Bldg. #6550 Los Rios

PERU

AREQUIPA

Wednesday

7:00 pm, Open Disc., Qurita Romana 105

PORTUGAL

LISBON Tuesday

1st & 4th Week Open, 2nd Closed, 3rd Speaker, Travessa do Corpor Santo, 32

PHILIPPINES

MANILA

Thursday

7:30 pm, San Antonio Parish Ctr., Room 8, Forbese Park, Makati, Metro Manila

PUERTO RICO

CONTACT: DAVID 809/726-3150

Wednesday

8:00 pm, First Union Church, Punta las Marias, San Turce

Saturday

8:00 pm, First Union Church, Punta las Marias, San Turce

SCOTLAND

CONTACT: AYR ASK FOR N.A. 280-321

CONTACTS

 BOB
 284178

 DAVID
 286511

LENNY 26442 (COATBRIDGE)

JENNY 737782

AYR

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Chapelside Centre, Waddell St.

Thursday

7:30 pm, The Academy, Fort St. 7:30 pm, The Academy, Fort St.

AIRDRIE

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Chapelside Centrer, Waddell St.

BUCKHAVEN, FIFE

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Closed, St. Michael's House, Lawrence St.

DUNFERMLINE Thursday

6:00 pm, Closed Disc., (1st Week Open), St. Margaret's Catholic Church, East Port St.

GLASGOW

Monday

7:30 pm, Closed, Charing Cross Clinic, 8 Woodside Cres

INVERNESS

Sunday

4:30 pm, Closed, 1st Sunday Open, Adult Training Centre, Bruce Gardens

STRATHCLYDE

Wednesday

7:30 pm, Open, Chaelside Centre, Waddell St.

SOUTH AFRICA

BELLVILLE

Thursday

6:00 pm, Closed, Bellville Methodist Church Hall, 3 Krige St.

JOHANNESBURG Tuesday

7:30 pm. Closed, Palace Bldg. 7th Floor, 52 Prilchard St.

SPAIN

BARCELONA

Wednesday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Calle Sant Francesc De Paula 2, (Parroquia Sant Francesc De Paula)

Saturday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Calle Sant Francesc De Paula 2, (Parroquia Sant Francesc De Paula)

Sunday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., N.A. Grupo 84, Rambla de Santa Monica 7 8:00 pm, Open Disc., Calle Sant Francesc De Paula 2, (Parroquia Sant Francesc De Paula)

FUENGIROLA/MALAGA

Saturday

7:00 pm, Lux Mundi, Calle Nueva N:3

SWITZERLAND

CONTACTS:

FREDY 01 710.71.49 14.00 - 22.00 (H)

HELEN 01 361.87.40 09.00 - 14.00 (H)

ZURICH

Thursday

7:30 pm, Open Beginners, Cramerstrasse 7

VIRGIN ISLANDS

ST. CROIX

Monday

8:00 pm, Open Disc., Serenity House, 18 King St., Christiansted

ST. THOMAS

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Closed Step/Disc., Saint Thomas Reformed Church, Calvin Hall, Nye Gade

WALES

CONTACT NUMBER JANE/PETER JOE *ABERYSTWYTH* 3768 61127

ABERYSTWYTH

Tuesday

7:30 pm, Closed Step, The Convent, Llanbadarn Rd.

Saturday

3:00 pm, 1st Week Open, The Convent, Llanbadarn Rd.

CLWYD

Monday

1:00 pm, Closed H&I, Special Unit, North Wales Hospital, Denbign (not every Monday) Contact: Jane (Aberystwyth) 0970 3768

WEST INDIES

TRINIDAD CONTACT JERONE BOOS

PHONE: 62-41608

PORT OF SPAIN

Tuesday

5:00 pm, Open Disc., Port of Spain General Hospital/Saint Ann's Hospital

Thursday

5:00 pm. Closed, Port of Spain General Hospital/Saint Ann's Hospital

Friday

7:00 pm, Closed Disc., Port of Spain Hospital, Saint Ann's Hospital



